ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: January 4, 2019

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 to the Invitation to Bid for Fire Station #17 Roof Repair
BID DATE: January 10, 2019, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding the
above-referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and
modifies the original specifications as noted.

Updated Drawings and Clarifications. The revised plan sheets are posted at the link provided to those
who submitted a Bid Document Request form and is titled “Addendum No 3 revised plans.pdf”.

Question 1: Al.1 Note 4 calls for T11 vertical Hardiplank Sheathing. 5/A1.5 calls for James Hardie ZX-10
Sierra 8 siding. Please clarify.

Response: Sheet Al.1, note 4 has been revised.

Question 2: Please confirm that the new gutters and downspouts are limited to the area that will be
reframed, and not the entire building.

Response: New gutters & downspouts are limited to the left and right lower front roof area. Sheet Al.1,
locations for note 7 have been revised. All other gutters and downspouts are to remain. Repair or
replace any damaged gutters due to the construction.

Question 3: A1.0 calls for removing the roof sheathing from 1/2 of the lower roof only (right side), but
A1.4 shows installing new sheathing on all of the lower roof. Are we replacing the roof sheathing, fascia

board, soffit and vent on the entire lower roof or just the right half of the lower roof? Please clarify.

Response: Include new roof sheathing for both left and right side lower roofs. See revised demo plan
A1.0.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3



